Lesley Halverson (LCA)

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

2L

‘ Comes v. Microsoft

tabbies®

3 GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

_353__

From: Steve Balimer

Sent: Sunday, December 01, 1996 9:26 PM
To: Bill Gates; Amar Nehry

Ce: Brad Silverberg; Brad Chase; Paul Mariz
Subject: RE: Netscape Revenues (Long mail)

1 askec amar to send it broadly | may have gone 0evrboard we should have been more precise that home page maans
ads of all kinds somy The isv revenue we did not dig into it will have 1o lower one of our other esuimates # szadke we will
bnanstorm how to get a grah h

——Qriginal Mes

From: Bilt Gates

Sent: Sunday, December 01, 1556 8:24 PM

To: Amar Nehru .

Ce: Brad SMM% Brad Chase; Stave Balimer, Paul Maritz
Subject RE: Netscape Revenues {Long mail)

What kind of data do we have about how much software campanies pay Netscape?

In particular [ am curious about their deais with Corel, Lmandlnua’tﬂdmmshbabtofunit:ofNemm.
\nourdismsicnswemu:thmsammofmed&nmmuomd\Necapeget:frumﬂ\b.

!wassurpﬁsedathelSPmsnuobeingsohiguTheuNicamenueisNOTprima-ﬂy from the home page as
smmh&mNemmmwmmmmmMCHbumSomxeshauldbemon
mwmammmw(mn—bamﬁwnhhmpag‘.lﬂmknsqumm.
Idon‘thhkmisanalysianeededbbesemtascmnypeaple.

—DOriginal Message—
From:

Se cv':f N.th 27, 1996 11:54 AM

nt . November 27, 1 :

T Exeartve tiaf

Ce: Linda Glenicid; Katie Bright; John Leftwich; Pieter Knool; Mich Mathews; Rosa Garcia; Susan
‘Liotta; S Business Decisions; Business Development & Invesgments

Norbe?; Richard trategic
(201); Joseph Lacson; Greg Maffei's Direct Reports: Debbie Hill; David Hemer (LCA); Bilt
C::: s aaLﬂi; Patricia Hallenbeck, Dave Wright (OEM); Bengt Akertind; Amar Nehnr, Seot
X awis
Subject:  Netscape Revenues (Lang maif)

retewsTtresupee "s Conﬂd‘ntlal SetrverTese ..

Over the last two montha, we have triad to develop a basic understanding of Netscape's business. Our
intent is 10 better understand Netscape's strategy and future directions. We are trying to prepare similar
reports on Lotus Notes and other businesses.

Given:
Netscape reports revenues as folows:
. Toﬂpmduammmmus:adsandservbes:smnandm:
~ s Total revenues by channels: diract (LORGs and oniine); ISP/OEMAVARS and retait.

What we don't know, for exampie, i how much browser revenue is generated by direct, OEM, ISP, VARs
mmmm.mmmmmmmmwmmmm

Process:

{(a) We startad with available information for calendar Q2-86 (in boid in the exhibits); (b) we have
coordinated with O PNS, ECU, OCU and the fleitt to deveiop our estimates of the revenue
genaatedbyeachpmateqorymoad\ofandumelsformsegondquamc(c)wuh;vepoded
some of the analysts to leam therr view of the Q3-96 revenue sphits: and (d) we have tried to predict
msplfuof'g;oduammnnelmbr. basad upon the Q2 and Q3 information, trends
impacting industry and analysts' perspectives.
naoughnmm%conﬂdemabunwnunbeu.mM&yemiqsadeoent.puﬁombmderstandm
business. The following three exhibits and accompanying discussion summarize our assassment.

EXHIBIT 1
‘« OLE Ob’pct Microsoft Excel Worksheet >> MS6 6010403
. 0 CONFIDENTIAL

’

MS-PCA1541530



-

MS6 6010404
CONFIDENTIAL

Exhibit 1: we have coordinated with vanous MS groups to expand an the public information abayt
Netscape, The numbers n the box are what we believe to be the company’s revenues By product and
channel. The following provides 3 breakout of astimates for the quarter ended June 30, 19945

am Browser revenue for the quarter amounted to $45 million (2 22% increase over the last

resenun 60% of total Netscape ravenue. Of the $45 million, ISP's commandec the la~gest
share at 40% of bmwsar revenue, with direct sales to LORGS via sts licenses coming in seccnd at 28%

Qimct. Direct revenue was estmated at $12.7 million. From a repocting standpoint, Netscape buckets
LCRG and Online sales as Direct revenues.

o LORGs (39 .9 miflion): For the quarter, Netscape shipped €50.000 units m Narth Amenca and 100,000
units in ROW with an average pnce of $12.31 and $16.95, respectivety.

«  Online saies ($2.7 mxikon} are generamec from Netscape's two oniine rams: 1.) The General
Store; and 2.) Quick Purchase. The online sates estimate was per Todd Finch, CEO Netscape
Canada. Unt volume was not known, however, using a $4% per unit assumplion (represents price pet
unit via The Genera! Store duning the quarter ended June 20, 1996), volums of pawd copies was
estirmnated at 55,000 unts, |

LEM Netscape considers an OEM as anyone who loads Navigator onto an OEM's product.
This mciudes hardware and soitware (Le. Oﬁdc Intomux. etc). We beileve that browser
distribution via softwars companies classified in the OEM category is negligibie. in addition, Netscape

dwtmgammmmmmmwwMummulmmm

(MNC's)nndmmedac:ourm
For the guartsr, Netscape MNCOEM’:mxppodzsaOocuannheNomAmnaandsae 000 in
ROW, with an average unit price of §2.38 and $3.20, Eaampieswuchugnsu.whm
shipped 281, Om:rgaw;magcpmafﬂsom EC, wmchshtppad 145,000 unrts at an
average per un

. OEM named accounts shipped 210,000 units at an average price of:?B?perunR.
Gmm%dmmmmmgmumueofﬁom

ISE 1SP's rapresent any entity that provides Intemet access and satisfies Netscape's. IEP ram

criteriz. (SP's include major and minor teiephone companies and Internet Access Pmmme 1SP

data was gerived through detaiied account drill down and/or inferred from what we know about (E, .

] whemaSmaﬂlSPdaﬁwasdemodvuamm&ahmhomumphmmdaneaoddmdm

. For the quarter, Nersc:apeshrgelSPsdsﬁbutedMSDOOunnanommnamsmOOOuan
in ROW at an average price per unit of $5.80 and $7.34 respectively. Exampies of these accounts
are (1) Netcom: disibuted 250,000 units at an average price of $2.40 per unit; and France Teiecont
distributed 12,500 units at an average price of $8.00 per units.

* Small ISP revenue was higher then ai (repmsents 29.2% of total ISP browser revenye) due
to the higher price per ynit charged ($16.24) caompared to large ISP's ($7.08).

YAR. For the quarter, the VAR channe! was considered the smalest at 7.3% of total browser revenue,
This has changed in subsaquent quarters (see beiow) as the company has fociised on developing the
channei to get leverage in distribution. Revenue was reconstructad from Ingram Micro data along with
anecdotal market share Nstscape shipped approximately 85,000 units in North America at an
average price per unit of $34.94.

Bnfal The retail channe! was the second smallest channal due to ssasonality, coupied with the

anticipated relsase of Navigator 3.0 which in August Revenue was reconstructed from ingram
Micro data along with anecdotal market share Netscape shipped approxamately 124,000 unuts n
Nommawmwwdm 1.

Servers: For the quartsr, Netscape mratadhﬁ.ﬁrrilbnnumrrwenw:epmsmtngam%
increase from the prior quarter and over the same quartar in the previous year. Estimates
me&%dmmmwa armdimmhodhctd\anna As nated beiow, this has shifted
someawhat dus to Netscape's focus on daveioping an indirect, leveraged channel, Ve estimate that
;Jnetsapou :fupp.d15000mnmmmnaLORGchamdamamgepnupermud

Commerce Applications: Netscape generated appraximately $800k from s handful of comorate
accounts. 1 dmsmmwumdmdmummndhunotyetguredupmsupponm
seil Netscape's Commerces products.

Advertising/Services: Nebape reported $12.8 million in revenue from consulti
Appiications and Enterprise Se l\doe’sigzt':ng mmmmubrgmm In addition,
agoocpomonofmﬂzsrmmonsm senmmmsmgsmoaﬂampuh:ampage

n
'
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(represents only cash revenue. Does not nclude barterad 3avertsing space). 1t:s estmateg gt 105%
of these revenues were genergted from the direct channel.,

(EXHIBIT 2)
<< OLE Object Microsoft Excel Worksheet >>

Exhibit 2: we have talked to Goldman and HAQ to get their view on Netscape's 0396 reven

: nue for the
Saptamber 30 ended quarter. The company reported $100 million of revenue varsus the consenscs
forecast of approximately $84 million. Ab numbers in bald are reported. The significant points are:
analysts estimate that direct browser revenue has decreased sunstanSally m xeeping with the comzany’s
3oal 1o seil more product v the channal. At the sarme time, totz! browser revenue has grown signficangy
versus the pricr quarter (345mm to $59mm: +31%) largety due o the releasa of Navngator 2.0. Also. the
anaiysts suggest that the mix withn OEMASPAVAR category has skewed more o OEMs in Q3 Fmalwy,
the server business is growing robusty on 8 dollar basis (+45%). This s reinforcement of an Increased
focus on the Intranet segment.

(EXHIBIT 3)
<< OLE Ovject Microsoft Excel Worksheet >>

Exhibit 3: we have used our understanding and the analysts estmates of Q3-96 revenue splits to project
Q4 ravenues by product and channel. Analyst sstimates for Q4 revenues range fom $115mm to
$120mm. Marshall Senk at Robertson Slephens befieves that Q4 revenues will be $119mm. We estimats
$108mm as above. Our major thoughts are listad below:

Browsners (-15% approximately va Q3);

We estimate Netscape's browser revenue to decline from $58 million in the Q3 period. The decrease will

be caused by: o

« adopting 3 CAL modei, which will increasa the effective average price of the browsaricient i unit run
rate remains unchanged, this could increasae revenus. However, the more Ikaly mpact of the prcs
increasa couid be reduced browser growth and a further shift in focus to the server side. But we
estimate ciient pncing to be either free or marginal upto the end of Calendar year 96.

e MS's Unix browser will decslerate Netscape browser revenus growth for direct sajes to LORGs ana
the ISPIOEM/VAR category. e

» |EAK will impact direct and VAR browser revenus.

. :onﬁmm?rmmmmm(mcsNMpemmaminﬂateddueb
av 3.0 releasae).

* However, this decrease will be partly offsat by seasonality in the retail and direct channe!s due to the
Christmas seli-in.

Servars (+50% vs Q3): )

s Cross-platform and the Unix proposition will allow Netscape to grow the server business, With CAL,
where the mcney will be made on concumrent attachments, there is further incentive far the company
o push in the server market

e Some of the current thinking on NT's Unix strategy might be useful 2t a later stage to address
Nefscape's sarver revenuée momaentum.

Commercial lgepo {no change vs Q3):
« We do not beiieve that this will be a matertal portion of Netscape's business in Q4.

Admwhu‘*:&%nm):

« Thisis g di revenus stream to impact. The company gets a lot of leverage from the Homepage.
Al of thus revenue, we believe, is generated via direct and in the US. Perhaps an interesting thougtit is
to open up Microscit.com and by to replicate the lieverage Netscape gsts from its site.

Pmummuwmm.mwmmmmmmammmmmpﬁm
from PNS, OEM and channel orgs. Thanks to Cam, Bengt Akerlind, Joseph Lacson, Dave Wrig

(OEM).BIHMgsg:rd,szdaHo(hﬂbengumNoberg,Scothdmdmnyo&mnme

channel and fieid for theia help and to Richard! for pulling @ together.

amar

<< Fe: Netscape Revenue Taxonormy Nov. 1996 »>»>
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